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from Federal audits, monitoring re-
views, investigations, incident reports,
and recipient level OMB Circular A-133
audits.

(2) The Secretary will use the DOL
audit resolution process, consistent
with the Single Audit Act of 1996 and
OMB Circular A-133.

(3) A final determination issued by a
grant officer pursuant to this process
may be appealed to the DOL Office of
Administrative Law Judges under the
procedures at §645.800.

(c) Resolution of nondiscrimination
findings. Findings arising from inves-
tigations or reviews conducted under
nondiscrimination laws shall be re-
solved in accordance with those laws
and the applicable implementing regu-
lations.

§645.255 What nondiscrimination pro-
tections apply to participants in
Welfare-to-Work programs?

(a) All participants in WtW programs
under this part shall have such rights
as are available under all applicable
Federal, State and local laws prohib-
iting discrimination, and their imple-
menting regulations, including:

(1) The Age Discrimination Act of
1975 (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.);

(2) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794);

(3) The Americans with Disabilities
Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.); and

(4) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.).

(b) Participants in work activities, as
defined in section 407(a) of the Social
Security Act, operated with WtW
funds, shall not be discriminated
against because of gender. Participants
alleging gender discrimination may file
a complaint using the State’s griev-
ance system procedures as described in
§645.270 of this subpart (section
403(a)(6)(Jd)(dii)) of the Act). Partici-
pants alleging gender discrimination in
WtW programs conducted by One-Stop
partners as part of the One-Stop deliv-
ery system may file a complaint using
the complaint processing procedures
developed and published by the State
in accordance with the requirements of
29 CFR 37.70-37.80.

(c) Complaints alleging discrimina-
tion in violation of any applicable Fed-
eral, State or local law, such as Title

§645.265

VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42
U.S.C. 2000e et seq.), Title IX of the
Education Amendments of 1972 (20
U.S.C. 1681 et seq.), the Pregnancy Dis-
crimination Act (42 U.S.C. 2000e (para-
graph Kk)), or Section 188 of the Work-
force Investment Act of 1998 (29 U.S.C.
2938), as well as those listed in para-
graph (a) of this section, shall be proc-
essed in accordance with those laws
and the implementing regulations.

(d) Questions about or complaints al-
leging a violation of the non-
discrimination laws in paragraph (a) of
this section may be directed or mailed
to the Director, Civil Rights Center,
U.S. Department of Labor, Room N-
4123, 200 Constitution Avenue, NW,
Washington, D.C. 20210 for processing.

§645.260 What health and safety provi-
sions apply to participants in Wel-
fare-to-Work programs?

(a) Participants in an employment
activity operated with WtW funds, as
defined in §645.220 of this part, are sub-
ject to the same health and safety
standards established under State and
Federal law which are applicable to
similarly employed employees, of the
same employer, who are not partici-
pants in programs under WtW.

(b) Participants alleging a violation
of these health and safety standards
may file a complaint pursuant to the
procedures contained in §645.270 of this
part (section 403(a)(5)(J)(ii)).

§645.265 What safeguards are there to
ensure that participants in Welfare-
to-Work employment activities do
not displace other employees?

(a) An adult participating in an em-
ployment activity operated with WtW
funds, as described in §645.220 (b) and
(c) of this subpart, may fill an estab-
lished position vacancy subject to the
limitations in paragraph (c) of this sec-
tion.

(b) An employment activity operated
with WtW funds, as described in
§645.220(c) of this subpart, must not
violate existing contracts for services
or collective bargaining agreements.
Where such an employment activity
would violate a collective bargaining
agreement, the appropriate labor orga-
nization and employer must provide
written concurrence before the employ-
ment activity is undertaken.
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(c) An adult participating in an em-
ployment activity operated with WtW
funds, as described in §645.220(c) of this
subpart, must not be employed or as-
signed:

(1) When any other individual is on
layoff from the same or any substan-
tially equivalent job within the same
organizational unit;

(2) If the employer has terminated
the employment of any regular, unsub-
sidized employee or otherwise caused
an involuntary reduction in its work-
force with the intention of filling the
vacancy so created with the WtW par-
ticipant; and,

(3) If the employer has caused an in-
voluntary reduction to less than full
time in hours of any employee in the
same or substantially equivalent job
within the same organizational unit.

(d) Regular employees and program

participants alleging displacement
may file a complaint pursuant to
§645.270 of this part (section
403(a)(5)(J)(1)).

§645.270 What procedures are there to
ensure that currently employed
workers may file grievances regard-
ing displacement and that Welfare-
to-Work participants in employ-
ment activities may file grievances
regarding displacement, health and
safety standards and gender dis-
crimination?

(a) The State shall establish and
maintain a grievance procedure for re-
solving complaints from:

(1) Regular employees that the place-
ment of a participant in an employ-
ment activity operated with WtW
funds, as described in §645.220 of this
part, violates any of the prohibitions
described in §645.265 of this part; and

(2) Program participants in an em-
ployment activity operated with WtW
funds, as described in §645.220 of this
part, that any employment activity
violates any of the prohibitions de-
scribed in §§645.255(d), 645.260, or 645.265
of this part.

(b) Such grievance procedure should
include an opportunity for informal
resolution.

(¢) If no informal resolution can be
reached within the specified time as es-
tablished by the State as part of its
grievance procedure, such procedure
shall provide an opportunity for the
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dissatisfied party to receive a hearing
upon request.

(d) The State shall specify the time
period and format for the hearing por-
tion of the grievance procedure, as well
as the time period by which the com-
plainant will be provided the written
decision by the State.

(e) A decision by the State under
paragraph (d) of this section may be
appealed by any dissatisfied party
within 30 days of the receipt of the
State’s written decision, according to
the time period and format for the ap-
peals portion of the grievance proce-
dure as specified by the State.

(f) The State shall designate the
State agency which will be responsible
for hearing appeals. This agency shall
be independent of the State or local
agency which is administering, or su-
pervising the administration of the
State TANF and WtW programs.

(g) No later than 120 days of receipt
of an individual’s original grievance,
the State agency, as designated in
paragraph (f) of this section, shall pro-
vide a written final determination of
the individual’s appeal.

(h) The grievance procedure shall in-
clude remedies for violations of
§§ 645.255(d), 645.260, and 645.265 of this
part which may continue during the
grievance process and which may in-
clude:

(1) Suspension or termination of pay-
ments from funds provided under this
part;

(2) Prohibition of placement of a
WtW participant with an employer
that has violated §§645.255(b), 645.260,
and 645.265 of this part;

(3) Where applicable, reinstatement
of an employee, payment of lost wages
and benefits, and reestablishment of
other relevant terms, conditions, and
privileges of employment; and,

(4) Where appropriate, other equi-
table relief (section 403(a)(5)(J)(iv)).

(i) Participants alleging gender dis-
crimination by WtW programs that are
not part of the One-Stop system may
file a complaint using the grievance
system procedures described above.
Participants alleging gender discrimi-
nation by WtW programs that are part
of the One-Stop system may file a com-
plaint using the procedures developed
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